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Colby, Jaime

From: Andrea <andreabryant@myfairpoint.net>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 7:32 AM
To: Moore, Todd; Stephen Allen; Ledgard, Mark; Kevin Roy; Mary Mortz SB
Subject: Re: Noise

 
>  
> Extreme and different noise this morning since 7:15.   
>  
>  
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Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 3:00 PM
To: Andrea; Moore, Todd; Ledgard, Mark; Kevin Roy; Mary Mortz SB
Subject: Re: Noise
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 2-6-18-1.pdf

Please see the attached follow-up summary to your report. 
 
Stephen Allen 
Environmental Technician 
Casella Waste Systems, Inc. 
North Country Environmental Services 
581 Trudeau Road, Bethlehem, NH 03574 
p. 603.869.3366 | c. 603.991.5384 | f. 603.869.2152  
 
 

From: Andrea  
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 7:32 AM 
To: Todd.Moore@des.nh.gov; Stephen Allen; Mark.Ledgard@des.nh.gov; Kevin Roy; Mary Mortz SB 
Subject: Re: Noise  
 
>  
> Extreme and different noise this morning since 7:15.  
>  
>  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information contained in this communication is confidential, may 
constitute inside information, may be attorney-client privileged and is intended only for the use of the named 
recipient. If the reader of this e-mail message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible 
for delivery of the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution 
or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the 
sender immediately by telephone at 603-869-3366.  
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Colby, Jaime

From: Andrea <andreabryant@myfairpoint.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:07 PM
To: Stephen Allen
Cc: Moore, Todd; Ledgard, Mark; Kevin Roy; Mary Mortz SB
Subject: Gas odor now

Came out to walk dog and boy does it stink. Gas smell hit me as soon as I stepped out the door and all around yard.  So 
bad even my dog keeps sniffing the air.  
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Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 10:31 AM
To: Andrea
Cc: Moore, Todd; Ledgard, Mark; Kevin Roy; Mary Mortz SB
Subject: Re: Gas odor now
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 3-6-18-1.pdf

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:07 PM 
To: Stephen Allen 
Cc: Todd.Moore@des.nh.gov; Mark.Ledgard@des.nh.gov; Kevin Roy; Mary Mortz SB 
Subject: Gas odor now  
Came out to walk dog and boy does it stink. Gas smell hit me as soon as I stepped out the door and all around yard. So 
bad even my dog keeps sniffing the air.  
 

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

From: Joyce Menard <menard.joyce@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 2:47 PM
To: Moore, Todd; Stephen Allen; Kevin.Roy@casella.com
Subject: Odor...4/16/18

Meant to email that day but got busy.  Strong odor after 2:30. Combination so do not know what to tell you other than it 
was foul.  
Ty 
Joyce Menard 
Bethlehem 
Ps. Lots of noise on some days but just too busy to stop and email. With the warmer weather approaching, I am sure I 
will be more cognizant. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Colby, Jaime

From: Andrea <andreabryant@myfairpoint.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 7:56 AM
To: Stephen Allen; Moore, Todd
Subject: Odor

This morning about 20min ago... 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Andrea; Moore, Todd
Cc: Kevin Roy
Subject: Re: Odor
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 4-24-18-1.pdf

Please see the attached follow-up summary to your complaint. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 7:56 AM 
To: Stephen B Allen; Todd.Moore@des.nh.gov 
Subject: Odor  
This morning about 20min ago... 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 7:42 AM
To: Stephen Allen; Moore, Todd
Subject: Odor

Crisp clear morning disturbed by odor and extra noise. Backup beepers sounding constant. 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:13 AM
To: Andrea; Moore, Todd
Cc: Kevin Roy; Joshua Casey
Subject: Re: Odor
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 5-8-18-1.pdf

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 7:41 AM 
To: Stephen B Allen; Todd.Moore@des.nh.gov 
Subject: Odor  
Crisp clear morning disturbed by odor and extra noise. Backup beepers sounding constant. 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 7:26 AM
To: Moore, Todd; Stephen Allen; Joshua.Casey@casella.com
Subject: Odor

Stench invading my home now.  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 



1

Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:53 AM
To: Andrea; Moore, Todd; Joshua Casey
Cc: Kevin Roy
Subject: Re: Odor
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 5-31-18-1.pdf

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
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 7:26 AM 
To: Todd.Moore@des.nh.gov; Stephen B Allen; Joshua Casey 
Subject: Odor  
Stench invading my home now.  
 
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
sender immediately by telephone at +1 603-869-3366.  
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Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 1:10 PM
To: Moore, Todd
Subject: NCES Odor Report
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 6-4-18-1.pdf

Todd, 
 
Please find attached the follow‐up report for an odor complaint we received by phone this morning. 
 
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
Sent: Sunday, July 8, 2018 12:20 PM
To: Stephen Allen; Kevin.Roy@casella.com; Moore, Todd
Subject: Trash odor now

FYI. Odor from landfill ... Smells like rotten garbage.Also a few other mornings this week.  
Joyce Menard  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 11:56 AM
To: Joyce Menard; Kevin Roy; Moore, Todd
Subject: Re: Trash odor now
Attachments: NCES Compliant Response 7-8-18-1.pdf

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
 
 

From: Joyce Menard  
Sent: Sunday, July 8, 2018 12:19 PM 
To: Stephen B Allen; Kevin Roy; todd.moore@des.nh.gov 
Subject: Trash odor now  
FYI. Odor from landfill ... Smells like rotten garbage.Also a few other mornings this week.  
Joyce Menard  
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 8:05 AM
To: Moore, Todd; Stephen Allen
Cc: joyce menard
Subject: Odor 

 
Odor now. Causing me to go inside from trying to get yard work done in the cool of the morning.  
Also smelled odor yesterday (Sunday).  
 
Andrea 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Colby, Jaime

From: Andrea <andreabryant@myfairpoint.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 8:17 AM
To: Moore, Todd; Stephen Allen
Subject: Odor complaint

 
Strong Odor since 7:30.   
 
Air hot and still 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:55 AM
To: Andrea; Moore, Todd
Cc: Kevin Roy; Joshua Casey
Subject: Re: Odor complaint
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 7-5-18-1.pdf

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
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 8:17 AM 
To: Todd.Moore@des.nh.gov; Stephen B Allen 
Subject: Odor complaint  
 
Strong Odor since 7:30.  
 
Air hot and still 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 9:07 AM
To: Moore, Todd; Stephen Allen
Subject: Stench now

 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 11:53 AM
To: Andrea; Moore, Todd; Kevin Roy
Subject: Re: Odor 
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 7-9-18-1.pdf; NCES Complaint Response 7-10-18-1.pdf

Please see the attached follow‐up summaries to your reports. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 8:04:47 AM 
To: Todd.Moore@des.nh.gov; Stephen B Allen 
Cc: joyce menard 
Subject: Odor  
 
Odor now. Causing me to go inside from trying to get yard work done in the cool of the morning.  
Also smelled odor yesterday (Sunday).  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 9:14 AM
To: Moore, Todd; Stephen Allen
Cc: joyce menard
Subject: Odor now

At top of driveway odor and noise. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 3:06 PM
To: Andrea; Moore, Todd; Kevin Roy
Subject: Re: Odor now
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 7-12-18-1.pdf

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
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 9:14 AM 
To: Todd.Moore@des.nh.gov; Stephen B Allen 
Cc: joyce menard 
Subject: Odor now  
At top of driveway odor and noise. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 2:03 PM
To: Stephen Allen; Moore, Todd; Kevin.Roy@casella.com
Subject: Odors

FYI. Strong odors..trying to work outside but the odor is definitely not pleasant to be sure subjected too..We do have the 
right to enjoy our property and the dump makes it extremely difficult! 
And emailing is a true inconvenience.... 
Also very noisy a few mornings ago..More than just daily routine. Peter says it had to be a DC 9 .. 
Joyce Menard  
 
Sent from my iPhone 



1

Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 3:51 PM
To: Joyce Menard; Moore, Todd; Kevin Roy
Subject: Re: Odors
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 7-13-18-1.pdf

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
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 2:02 PM 
To: Stephen B Allen; todd.moore@des.nh.gov; Kevin Roy 
Subject: Odors  
FYI. Strong odors..trying to work outside but the odor is definitely not pleasant to be sure subjected too..We do have the 
right to enjoy our property and the dump makes it extremely difficult! 
And emailing is a true inconvenience.... 
Also very noisy a few mornings ago..More than just daily routine. Peter says it had to be a DC 9 .. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 8:20 AM
To: Stephen Allen; Moore, Todd; Noether, Lauren; Kevin Roy
Subject: Odor

Smelled landfill at 7 am and now. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:17 AM
To: Andrea; Moore, Todd; Noether, Lauren; Kevin Roy
Subject: Re: Odor
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 7-17-18-1.pdf

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 8:19 AM 
To: Stephen B Allen; Todd.Moore@des.nh.gov; Laurennoether; Kevin Roy 
Subject: Odor  
Smelled landfill at 7 am and now. 
 
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

From: Jeanne Robillard <hoopla624@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:20 AM
To: Moore, Todd; Noether, Lauren
Cc: stephen.allen@casella.com; Wimsatt, Mike; MikeGuilfoy; hoopla624@yahoo.com
Subject: Odor complaint

Hi Folks- 
While traveling Route 302 in Bethlehem this morning, at about 8 a.m., there was a terrible odor of rotten garbage. It 
started just past Trudeau Road in Bethlehem and persisted all the way to Troop F in Twin Mt... and then again at the 
beginning of Route 115 heading north. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
Sincerely,  
 
Jeanne Robillard 
 

 

Virus-free. www.avast.com  
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Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 12:36 PM
To: Jeanne Robillard; Moore, Todd; Noether, Lauren
Cc: Wimsatt, Mike; MikeGuilfoy
Subject: Re: Odor complaint
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 7-17-18-2.pdf

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
 
 

From: Jeanne Robillard  
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:19 AM 
To: Todd.Moore@des.nh.gov; lauren.noether@des.nh.gov 
Cc: Stephen B Allen; MikeWimsatt; MikeGuilfoy; hoopla624@yahoo.com 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 9:52 AM
To: Andrea; Moore, Todd; Noether, Lauren; Kevin Roy
Subject: Re: Odor
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 7-19-18-1.pdf

Please see the attached follow-up summary to you report. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 8:23 AM 
To: Stephen B Allen; Todd.Moore@des.nh.gov; Laurennoether; Kevin Roy 
Subject: Odor  
Bad Odor now.  
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
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Filiau, Laura

From: Andrea <andreabryant@myfairpoint.net>

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 7:54 AM

To: Stephen Allen; Moore, Todd; Noether, Lauren; Kevin Roy

Subject: Noise

Very loud growling noise hearing inside with all windows shut. Woke me up and even now when up it’s very disturbing 

over music trying to mask it.  

Andrea 
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Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 9:57 AM
To: Andrea; Moore, Todd; Noether, Lauren; Kevin Roy
Subject: Re: Noise
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 7-23-18-1.pdf

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
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 7:54 AM 
To: Stephen B Allen; Todd.Moore@des.nh.gov; Laurennoether; Kevin Roy 
Subject: Noise  
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 10:16 AM
To: Moore, Todd
Cc: Kevin Roy; Joshua Casey
Subject: NCES Odor Complaint
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 7-25-18-1.pdf

Todd, 
 
Please see the attached report of an odor complaint received by phone this morning, 
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 7:13 AM
To: Stephen Allen; Kevin.Roy@casella.com; Moore, Todd
Subject: Odor/serious noise

Attn: odor and serious noise  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 



1

Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 9:38 AM
To: Joyce Menard; Kevin Roy; Moore, Todd
Subject: Re: Odor/serious noise
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 7-27-18-1.pdf

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
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 7:13 AM 
To: Stephen B Allen; Kevin Roy; todd.moore@des.nh.gov 
Subject: Odor/serious noise  
Attn: odor and serious noise  
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 2:02 PM
To: Stephen B Allen
Cc: Kevin Roy; Moore, Todd
Subject: Re: Odor/serious noise

Steve,  
Please also mention excessive noise in the report ..more than normal daily activities. 
Thank you. 
 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Jul 27, 2018, at 9:38 AM, Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com> wrote: 

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
 
 

 
From: Joyce Menard <menard.joyce@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 7:13 AM 
To: Stephen B Allen; Kevin Roy; todd.moore@des.nh.gov 
Subject: Odor/serious noise  
Attn: odor and serious noise  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information contained in this communication is 
confidential, may constitute inside information, may be attorney-client privileged and is intended 
only for the use of the named recipient. If the reader of this e-mail message is not the intended 
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of the message to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by telephone at +1 603-869-3366.  
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Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 2:22 PM
To: Moore, Todd
Cc: Kevin Roy
Subject: NCES Odor Complaint
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 7-27-18-2.pdf

 
 
Please see the attached copy of the report for an odor complaint we received shortly after noon today. 
 
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

From: Noether, Lauren
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 8:32 AM
To: Colby, Jaime
Subject: FW: Odor & noise

FYI. 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Andrea [mailto:andreabryant@myfairpoint.net]  
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 8:15 AM 
To: Stephen Allen; Moore, Todd; Noether, Lauren; Kevin Roy 
Subject: Odor & noise 
 
Odor & exceptionally loud noise around 7am 
 
Now odor as I return outside 
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Colby, Jaime

From: Andrea <andreabryant@myfairpoint.net>
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 8:15 AM
To: Stephen Allen; Moore, Todd; Noether, Lauren; Kevin Roy
Subject: Odor & noise

Odor & exceptionally loud noise around 7am 
 
Now odor as I return outside 
 



1

Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 8:50 AM
To: Moore, Todd
Subject: NCES Odor Complaint
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 7-30-18-1.pdf

Todd,  
 
Please find attached the report for an odor complaint received on Monday morning. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 1:45 PM
To: Moore, Todd
Cc: Kevin Roy
Subject: NCES Odor Complaint
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 8-1-18-1.pdf

Todd, 
 
Please see the attached report of an odor complaint received just before noon today. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 1:21 PM
To: Jeanne Robillard; Moore, Todd; Noether, Lauren
Cc: Wimsatt, Mike; MikeGuilfoy
Subject: Re: Odor complaint 8/2/18
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 8-2-18-1.pdf

 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 10:08 AM 
To: Todd.Moore@des.nh.gov; lauren.noether@des.nh.gov 
Cc: Stephen B Allen; MikeWimsatt; MikeGuilfoy 
Subject: Odor complaint 8/2/18  
While traveling Rt 302 North in Bethlehem at about 9 a.m. this morning there was a strong odor of rotten garbage from 
just beyond Much More Road to about Beech Hill Campground. 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
Jeanne 
 
On Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:19:50 AM EDT, Jeanne Robillard wrote:  
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 9:01 AM
To: Stephen Allen; Moore, Todd; Noether, Lauren; Kevin Roy
Subject: Odor

Odor now 
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Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 2:21 PM
To: Moore, Todd
Subject: NCES Odor Compalaint
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 8-6-18-1.pdf

 
Please see the attached report for an odor complaint received this morning. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 2:32 PM
To: Moore, Todd; Noether, Lauren
Cc: stephen.allen@casella.com; Wimsatt, Mike; MikeGuilfoy
Subject: Re: Odor complaint 8/14/18

Hi Folks- 
This morning while traveling north on Rt 302 in Bethlehem at @ 8:30 a.m. there was a strong odor of rotten garbage from 
just after Katja Lane to just before Beech Hill Campground. 
 
Thank your or your attention tot his matter. 
Jeanne Robillard 
 
On Thursday, August 2, 2018 10:08:18 AM EDT, Jeanne Robillard wrote:  
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 7:54 AM
To: Moore, Todd; Stephen Allen; Noether, Lauren
Subject: Odor complaint

I made the mistake of leaving a window open and smelled the stench in the house. Didn’t want to believe it but 
definitely the same odor I smell outside now.  
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Colby, Jaime

From: Joyce Menard <menard.joyce@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 8:13 AM
To: Stephen Allen; Moore, Todd
Subject: Strong odor after very noisy drilling and banging sounds earlier!

Walking this morning I heard banging/...bang, bang as if a machine was drilling Right now a strong odor of a “gas smell “ 
is permeating my home.. 
What are you doing at the landfill! 
Joyce Menard  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Colby, Jaime

From: Andrea <andreabryant@myfairpoint.net>
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 11:11 AM
To: Moore, Todd; Stephen Allen; Noether, Lauren; Kevin Roy
Subject: Noise

This morning between around 7:10‐8:15 the noise was very intrusive. Felt like it was on my property. Louder than usual 
operations.  The grinding g of machines plus some sort of banging.  
Had to leave so not sure how much longer it lasted.  
andrea 
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Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 1:00 PM
To: Moore, Todd
Subject: NCES Complaint Reports
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 8-14-18-1.pdf; NCES Complaint Response 8-15-18-1.pdf; 

NCES Complaint Response 8-17-18 -1.pdf; NCES Complaint Response 8-17-18-2.pdf

Please find attached complaint forms from last week. I apologize for the delay, we were having technical 
issues with our reporting program. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 8:44 AM
To: Stephen Allen; Moore, Todd; Kevin.Roy@casella.com
Cc: lmoore4055@gmail.com
Subject: Horrible odor!!!!!

It just plain stinks!!!I had family just leave for Connecticut and they were aghast at the odor and couldn’t believe how 
strong it was how much it impacted our home and that we have to deal with it almost on a daily basis!! 
I am tired and frustrated with the lack of respect you have for the neighbors and residents that have to deal with the 
noise, yes noise horrible odors. 
Joyce Menard  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Colby, Jaime

From: Joyce Menard <menard.joyce@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 7:05 AM
To: Stephen Allen; Moore, Todd
Subject: August 20 Odor complaint

Good morning, 
I have not received the NCES report form (that you fill out regarding my complaints )for yesterday that you send 
following odor/noise complaints. 
Please send it ASAP. 
Thank you, 
Joyce Menard  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Filiau, Laura

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Moore, Todd

Subject: NCES Complaint Reports

Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 8-20-18-1.pdf; NCES Complaint Response 8-20-18-2.pdf

Attached are two complaint reports from this morning. 

 
Stephen Allen 
Environmental Technician 
Casella Waste Systems, Inc. 
North Country Environmental Services 
581 Trudeau Road, Bethlehem, NH 03574 
p. 603.869.3366 | c. 603.991.5384 | f. 603.869.2152  

 

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

Attached are two complaint reports from this morning. 
 
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

From: jczarny@myfairpoint.net
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 9:34 AM
To: Moore, Todd
Subject: Dump odor detected

Todd Moore, 
 
This e-mail is to report that dump odors were detected on our property at 845 Swazey Lane, 
Bethlehem , NH at the approximate time of 9:05 am on the date of August 21, 2018. Wind direction 
was shown to be coming from the direction of the dump today with the aid of a "smoke test" 
 
Please note that this is not he first time this summer that odors were sensed, at those other times I 
was simply not able to take the time to verify wind directions and to eliminate any other factors that 
might upset my observations. 
Additionally, our internet has been unreliable at times this year, making reporting more burdensome. 
 
 
 
Thank You, 
 
 
Julian Czarny 











1

Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 1:37 PM
To: Moore, Todd
Cc: Kevin Roy
Subject: NCES Odor Complaint
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 8-27-18-1.pdf

Please find attached the report for an odor complaint received by phone this morning. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 8:36 AM
To: Moore, Todd; Stephen Allen; Noether, Lauren; Kevin Roy
Subject: Odor

Stench invading my property now.  
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Colby, Jaime

From: Stephen B Allen <stephen.allen@casella.com>
Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 12:42 PM
To: Moore, Todd
Cc: Kevin Roy
Subject: NCES Odor Complaint
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 9-7-18-1.pdf

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 11:26 AM
To: Moore, Todd
Subject: NCES Odor Complaint
Attachments: NCES Complaint Response 9-7-18-2.pdf

Please find attached a report of an odor complaint received by phone on Friday morning. 
 
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
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